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ITEM 
No 

QUESTION BDC RESPONSE 

1. What ERP is it? This impacts project scope, implementation 
timeline and costing of works. 

BDC is currently using Microsoft Dynamics GP as 

its ERP System.  

2. Do you have M365 Licenses? This can impact licensing cost 
estimation if you have these licenses already. 

BDC has the subscription for Microsoft 365 E3 

Plan. 

3. Is the consideration to replace the ERP or to integrate 
applications that mitigate current ERP deficiencies? This 
impacts project scope, implementation timeline and costing 
of works. 

The bidder is requested to propose solutions 

that will replace the current ERP. 

4. Which business processes are planned for automation? You 
mention a SOUR document, can we get hands on it? This 
impacts project scope, implementation timeline and costing 
of works. 

Various processes will be automated, and details 

will be contained in the SOUR document which 

will be issued after the EOI stage. Currently 

bidders are requested to propose solutions that 

meet the requirements. 

5. What is the user base for the planned IIMS? This 
information is critical to giving a close to accurate cost 
estimation for licensing. 

Between 80 and 100. 

6. Is cloud allowed? This will influence the technologies we 
choose to implement for the solutions. 

Cloud is allowed provided the solution complies 

with the Botswana Data Protection Act of 2018. 

7. EOI speaks of cost estimates in clause 6. Do we ignore that 
part in light of the response that the response is purely 
compliance and technical. 

Noted. Please ignore request for cost estimates. 

 


